
U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC 
770 Mulberry Ave. 
Selmer,TN 38375, McNairy 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

776055-2017-0091-B1B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 

162109029M07400 

4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
- Assigned Investigator 

- Lead Investigator 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6) , Area Supervisor, 10/03/2016 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Condcut full DE investigation. Verfiy that (1-62-00594 Revoked) is not conducting any business for Robert Drinkard. 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 6 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2115 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by ( )(6) 
Submitted on: 02/14/2017 

- Industry Operations Investigator 

Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

DEC 2016 20.00 

JAN 2017 52.00 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 72.00 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

DEC 2016 17.00 

JAN 2017 62.00 

FEB 2017 30.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 109.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 181.00 

ATF EF 5700.1YKv-ia rolfRiaPcni,yO ucl" Page 1 of 2 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC 
770 Mulberry Ave. 
Selmer,TN 38375, McNairy 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

776055-2017-0091-B1B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 

162109029M07400 

4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

X REVIEWED 1CONCUR L SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
(b)(6) -Area Supervisor 

REVIEW DATE 
02/16/2017 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

D 1.  
❑ 2.  

0 3.  
❑ 4.  

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 

ATF EF 5700.1YKwiarolfRialPcni,yO ucl" Page 2 of 2 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Litman of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. Tire original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will he submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC 

Street Address 

779 Mulberry Ave. 

Citx _ 

Selmer 

State 

IN 

Zip Code 

38375- 

County 

McNair). 
Page I of 

7 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (iforn) 

162109029M07400 

Expiration Date 

12/1/2019 

Darets) or Period of Inspection 

12120/2015 through 12/20/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 1 

Nature of Violation: 
,0113I 11- Pubic _a. 

Fai me to ' perly maintain the Acquisition and Disposition Record, in instances: wo) ,1- PlAYlc I01(31 I 2 Public 

in instances the acquisition of a firearm was not recorded; in instances, the 
description of a firearm was not recorded correctly; and in iiii instances the disposition of a 
firearm was nut recorded. 

The instances of an acquisition not tieing recorded, or recorded correctly. are as follows. 
lb 3 1 2 

An ac uisition of a firearm was not recorded in . instances: 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

cscn bon o a 'rearm was not correct rem c r tames 

Date Corrections to he Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to he Taken: 

Wont cortrcied immediately) 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

The  instances of a n nut being recorded are us follows. A disposition of a 
firearm was not recorded in instances: 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

And i stance a firearm was determine to missing rem inventory: 

The acquisitions and dispositions were resolved during the 
inspection and the A&D Record Rook was corrected. 
Spencer Drinkard was directed to ensure that all future 
acquisitions and dispositions arc documented in the bound 
A&D Record book in a timely manner 

OM 
ia1 "`t december 10 2018 Production 31 
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U.S. Department of.lusticc 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 
2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC 

Street Address 
770 Mulberry Ave 

City 
Selmer 

State 
TN 

Zip Code 
38375- 

County 
McNair),

Page 2 of 
7 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number Of a/09 

162109029M07400 

Expiration Date 

12/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

12/20/1015 through 12/20/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you. 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 
Citation: 27 CFR 478.125(e) 

For OfEctal Use Only 
December 10 2018 Production 32 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when compleling this form. AIT officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative, The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

, 
Name of Proprietor 

2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC 

Street Address 

770 Mulberry Ave. 

City 

Selmer 

State 

TN 

1 
Zip Code 

38375- 

County 

McNairy 
Page 3 of 

7 Pages 

Lieense/Permii/Registry Number (Wion)) 

I 62109029M07400 

Expiration Date 

12/1/2019 

Date(s1 or Period of Inspection 

11 20/2015 through 12/20/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number 2 

Nature of ‘'iolat ion: 

Failure to ensure Sections A, B or 1) were completely gay on ATM:Forms 4471. 
m1 tete Section A on Forms 44the transferee did not properly c 73 the transferor did not 

3,1_ 

properly complete Section B, on Fornts 4473, and Section D, on Forms 4-173. 

Them Forms 4473 which were not completed properly in Section A are as follows: 
I .allailifortn 4473, section A ucsrions I-15 was completed by an employee, not the 

112-5511255p 121- RIDMC L3r  SUL .521 
tictu,0 • • er. (4473 dale) 
":1, on Form 4473. item I 
titigias answered 'no: 
on Forms 4-173, hem 

a Ethnicity was Plank and question I la, Arc volt the actual 

0(a), micity, was ank. 

The  Forms 4473 which were not completed properly in Section B are as follow s 
hell; IR. T • • of firearm. was blank. 

(b) (3)- Public Law 112-55 (125 Slat 552). (b) (6) 

-onns 4473 which were not completed properly in Section I) are as follows.
on forms 4473, Item 30b, Pawn Redemption, was blank, 

Bate Corrections to be Nlade: 
afoot conecterl unntreltarelp 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(I/nor convcted immerhafel)') 

During the inspection, remedial training was given to 
Spencer Drinkard regarding the proper completion of ATF 
Form 4473. Spencer Drinkard was directed to ensure all 
futon: customers correctly complete Section A, and that 
employees properly complete Sections B & D of ATF Form 
4473. before proceeding with the transaction 

F"" 1" 1-44 'Ncember 10 2018 Production 
Ail' IL- Foim 5030 5 

Revise(Rpril 2005 



U.S. Department of ,lusticc 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form m triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC 

Street Address 

770 Mulberry Ave. 

City 

Selmer 

Stale 

TN 

Zip Code 

38375- 

County 

McNairy 
Page .1 of 

7 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) 

162 I 0902%107400 

Expiration Date 

I2/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

12/20 2015 through 12/20/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained io you-

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat 552), (b) (6) 

otm em awn Redemption, was blank and Item 32, FFLti, was 

9 

Citation: 27 CFR 478 2I(a) 

i to 
(b) (3)- I  Public -Law 112-55 (125 Slat 552), (b) (6) 

Ort11 tem ale. was blank, 
b) (3)- Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat 552), (b) (6) 

For Ollia al Use my 

December 10 2018 Production 34 
ATF E-Form 5030 5 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 
2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC 

Street Address 
770 Mulberry Ave. 

City 
Selmer 

Slate 
TN 

Zip Code 
38375- 

County 
McWiry 

Page s of 
7 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number Wan)) 

162109029M07400 

Expiration Date 

l2/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of

I2/20/2015 through 12120/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 3 

Nature of Violation: 
On ATF Forms 4473, the licensee failed to ensure the transience provided complete or 
correct information in Section A. 

Tlialialonii 4473, Section A errors arc as follows: 
(0O,112 

(01131- FIU000 Lam, 112-55,125 SI= 5523. 031(61 
cm I, Name. and Item 3. I'lace of Birth. were incomplete 

On Forms 4473, Item 3, Place of Dinh, was incomplete: 

Form 4473 Item 17, Certification Date, was incorrect: 
(01)13)- Pl.,10,0, Law 1 1^ 1^P 

Citation: 27 CFR 478 124(c141) 

Date Corrections to be lade 
(if no' corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: Donor the inspection, remedial training was given to 
(if ant corrected immedinteiv) Spencer Drinkard regarding the proper completion of ATF 

Form 4473. Spencer Drinkard was directed to ensure that all 
future customers fully and correctly complete Section A of 
this form. 

F 4̀°Ill' Iuse t6cember 10 2018 Production 
ATP E-Form5030 5 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen svlien completing this form ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be sulmuned with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report fur their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC 

Street Address 

770 Mulberry Ave. 

City 

Selmer 

State 

TN 

Zip Code 

38375- 

County 

McNairy 
Page 6 of 

7 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (!fan)) 

162109029M07400 

Expiration Date 

12/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

12/20/2015 through 12/20/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 4 

Nature of Violation: 
On ATF Forms 4473, the licensee failed to record the transferee's identification used in 
item 20a in Section B: 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(O(3){0 

Number: 5 

Nature of Violation: 
thilliliForms 4473 the licensee failed to properly record some or all required TICS 
transaction information in items 21a thru 21e in Section B of ATF Form 4473. 

,--7-,c I I I item 21c, blank: and 
(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 5521, item 21d, blank. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.I24(c)(3)(iv) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If nor collected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
Of not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(! not corrected immediately) 

During the inspection. remedial training was given to 
Spencer Drinkard regarding the proper completion of ATF 
Form 4473. Spencer Drinkard was directed to ensure that 
item 20a of all future ATF Forms 4473 is correctly 
completed. 

During the inspection, remedial training was given to 
Spencer Drinkard regarding the proper completion of ATF 
Form 4473. Spencer Drinkard was directed to ensure that all 
required 'fICS transaction information is documented in 
Section B of ATF Form 4473 on all future transactions. 

For Orncnil U Only 
December 10 2018 Production 36 
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U.S. Department of.lustice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this Corm. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC 

Street Address 

770 Mulberry Ave. 

City 

Selmer 

State 

TN 

Zip Code 

3g.375- 

County 

McNair),
Page 7 of 

7 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (I an)) 

162109029M07400 

Expiration Date 

12/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

1//20/2015 through 12/20/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 6 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to certify the ATF Form 4473 s‘ith a signature and date of transfer, in that the licensee 
failed to ro rIv date'°"' ATF Forms 4473 in Item 36:

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(e)(5) 

(b)(6) 

Mite Corrections to he Made: 
l'h 1: ii corrected tonnediniely) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: During the inspection, remedial training was given to 
Of not corrected ourtrediniely) Spencer Drinkard regarding the proper completion of ATF 

Form 4473. 

I 1-lave Received a Copy of This Report of Violations (Proprietor's signature and title) 

Signature and Title of AT (b)(6) 
Dale 

Dale 
24/ 7

rc'r c 'al "c ce mber 10 2018 Production 37 ATF E-Form 500) 5 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 
5300 Maryland Way, Suite 200 
Brentwood, Tennessee 37027 

www.at£gov 

77605 
5300 

r d Amendment Arsenal LLC 
770 Mulberry Ave. 
Selmer, TN 38375 

FFL No.: 1-62-109-02-9M-07400 

Dear Mr. Drinkard: 

4b)(6) 

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period of 
December 20, 2015 to December 20, 2016, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal 
Regulations, Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of 
the inspection is enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives (ATF) Industry Operations Investigator. You indicated that you understood the 
requirements of the firearms laws and regulations. You further indicated that corrective actions 
would be taken to eliminate future violations. 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important 
to law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms 
business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that 
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area, and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that 
future compliance is achieved. 

December 10 2018 Production 38 



-2 
2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC 

Should ou have an 
(b)(6) a (b)(6) 

uestions regarding this matter, please contact Investigator 

Sincerely yours, 

(b)(6) 
Area Supervisor 

Enclosure 

c: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
Nashville Group II

December 10 2018 Production 39 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: 2" Amendment Arsenal LLC UI#: 776055-2017-0091-B1B 
Trade Name: 

Address: 770 Mulberry Avenue 
Selmer, TN 38375 (McNaiiy County) 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
On 12/20/2016, Industry Operations Investigator (IO1) ( b ) (6) and 
IOI(b)(6) conducted an unannounced compliance inspection of 2IId 
Amen. .. ent Arsenal LLC. There were no other Federal, State, or local 
agencies involved in the ins ection. S • ecial instructions stated: "Conduct 
full DE investi ation. (b)(6) 

FFL#: 1-62-109-02-9M-07400 

IOIs b)(6)  I interviewed Randy Drinkard and responsible 
person Robert Spencer Drinkard aka Spencer Drinkard, (TN DL 
EXP 01/26/2022, DOB ( b )(6) ), at the licensee's premises located at 770 
Mulberry Avenue, Selmer, TN 38375. The licensee's hours of operation are 
Monday — Friday 8:00am — 4:30pm, Saturday 8:00am — 2:00pm, closed 
Sunday. The period of inspection was 12/20/2015, to 12/20/2016. The 
inspection began on 12/20/2016, and concluded on 02/10/2017. No advance 
notification was given. The scope of the inspection was DE. 

(b)(6) 

Business Profile: 
2" Amendment Arsenal LLC operates as a Pawnbroker and a retail gun shop. 
The licensee has held the Type-02 pawnbroker license since 2013 which is 
appropriate for the business activities conducted. The location of the 
business premises is commercial and urban. In the ast twelve (12) months 

firearms—
guns—and disposed of 

) firearms 
long guns. The firearms business is 
) percent retail, which consists of 

percent used firearms and (b)(4)) percent new 

the licensee acquired approximately 
handguns and 

approximately 
handguns and 
approximately 
approximately 
firearms. The licensee does not conduct internet sales and does not have a 
website. The licensee's main suppliers are the general public with an 
occasional acquisition from (b ) (4)  . The licensee also 
does Internet transfers. The licensee does not participate in gun shows. 
There is one other business on the premises, Selmer Pawn Shop, and the 
licensee conducts no other business. The licensee has no other ATF licenses 
but has state and local licenses. The licensee is in compliance with zoning 
requirements and there is no off-site storage. 

(b)(4) 
(b)(4) 
(b)(4) 
(b)(4) 
(b)(4) 

(b)(4) 
(b)(4) 

(b)(4) 

Revised 7 1 15 Page 1 of 12 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: 2' Amendment Arsenal LLC UI#: 776055-2017-0091-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-62-109-02-9M-07400 

Ownership and Control: 
2nd Amendment Arsenal is a manager-managed Limited Liability Company. 
The LLC has two members, Spencer Drinkard, who own.(b)(4) percent 
of the company, and Fred William Mullen, who owns (b)(4) percent of the 
company. The LLC has one manager, Spencer Drinkard. Spencer Drinkard 
and Fred Wm. Mullen are the only responsible persons listed for the license. 

S encer Drinkard works full time (b)(6) 

store manager, 
works at the licensed premises throughout the year and handles the day to 
day operations when Spencer Drinkard is gone. 

Katie Brooke Taylor, store manager, was added as a responsible person. 
Katie Taylor has authority over the firearms operations conducted at the 
business premises. Mrs. Taylor also has managerial authority over all day-to-
day operations of the pawn shop as well. Photographs, fingerprints, and a 
signed ATF Form 5330.20 were acquired from Katie Taylor during the 
inspection and forwarded to the Federal Firearms Licensing Center in 
Martinsburg, West Virginia. 

No si s of hidden ownershi were detected. - 1 t2 Public La... 55 125 Stat 552, 

The FLS database needs to be updated by adding Store Manager Katie Taylor 
as a responsible person. 

The Tennessee Secretary of State's website indicates that the licensee failed 
to file any Annual Reports and was administratively dissolved on 
08/09/2014. A company that has been administratively dissolved is not 
authorized to do any business except that which is necessary to liquidate its 
affairs. Responsible person Spencer Drinkard filed the necessary forms to 

Revised 7 1 15 Page 2 of 12 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: 2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC UI#: 776055-2017-0091-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-62-109-02-9M-07400 

bring his business into compliance with State law and the 2016 Annual 
Report is attached (See Exhibit 7). Spencer Drinkard stated that he thought 
his accountant was filing the necessary reports with the State of Tennessee. 

Variance: 
The licensee has no variances and did not request any variances during the 
inspection. 

2 - Recommendation 
Report of Violations, Warning Letter Only and Recall Inspection 

3 - Inspection History 
The licensee has had two previous inspections. An Acknowledgement of Federal 
Firearms Regulations was completed during the Qualification inspection. 

Date of Inspection: 09/03/2013 
Type of Inspection: Qualification 
UI#: 776055-2013-0320-B1B 
Inspection Results: Application Approved 
Cited Violations: None 

Date of Inspection: 03/29/2016 
Type of Inspection: Qualification - Amended 
1_1#: 776055-2016-0139 
Inspection Results: Application Approved 
Cited Violations: None 

4 - Ac i uisition & Disiosition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
IOI (b)(6) and IO (b)(6) conducted a full inventory. The licensee had fifty-two (52) 

112 PUNIC LAY 55125= 

total firearms in business inventory and ) open dispositions in the 
Acquisition and Disposition (A&D) record. 

The licensee failed to maintain an accurate Acquisition and Disposition (A&D) record in 
instances: instances the acquisition of the firearm was not 

ilDX3I 112 PUMIc Law 

recorded; in instances the description of a firearm was incorrect (See Exhibit 
3.1); in instances the disposition of the firearm was not recorded (See Exhibit 

112 RAM 

3.2); and in instance a firearm was determined missing from invento and was (,x3). 112 Pubic Law 55 125 Slat 55 

DV 3y- 112 RAMC LaW 55 125 

reported to ATF as lost (See Exhibit 2, ATF Theft/Loss Report 

Revised 7 1 15 Page 3 of 12 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: 2' Amendment Arsenal LLC UI#: 776055-2017-0091-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-62-109-02-9M-07400 

- Put, L3 

A comparison of ) ATF Forms 4473 to the A&D record revealed no 
discrepancies. 

No potential traffickers or illegal firearms were identified during the inspection. The 
licensee's standard operating procedures relevant to the A&D record and inventory are to 
record the acquisition and disposition of firearms at the time they occur and to conduct an 
inventory annually. 

See also (Violation 1 & Worksheet 1). 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
1  Law 55 25 St1 at 552 The licensee had (b)(3) 

12 Public 
) ATF Forms 4473 on file for the 

inspection period. IOI ( b)(6) and IOI ( b ) (6 ) reviewed all of the forms. The licensee 
files approved forms and denials in chronological order. The licensee transferred no 
firearms to other licensees and had no sales to law enforcement officers. A comparison of 
ATF Forms 4473 with the Tennessee Instant Check System (TICS) checks audit log 
revealed no discrepancies. No potential traffickers or illegal firearms were identified 
during the inspection. The licensee's standard operating procedures relevant to the ATF 
Form 4473 is to check for completeness and accuracy before the firearms transaction 
occurs. 

Forms 4473 were identified with errors and the following violations were 
disclosed: 

1) 27 CFR 478.21 a 
properly o 
Section A on 
Section B, on 

DX3)- 112 PIJIAIC L 

(1x3)-112 Pubi 

01X3)- 112 Rib b 

Failure to ensure Sections A, B, or D were completed 
ATF Forms 4473: the transferee did not properly complete 
Forms 4473; the transferor did not ro erly complete 

MN3i 112 FUMIc L 

Forms 4473; and Section D, on Forms 4473. 

(1x3)-112 Pub r. 

Specifically, on Form 4473, Section A, uestions 1-15, was completed 
112 PublIC 

by an employee, not t e at-nalBurchaser. • ) Forms 4473, Item 10(a), 
Ethnicity, was blank. On form 4473, question 1 la, "Are you the actual 
buyer?" was answered 'no.' On Forms 4473, Item 30b, Pawn 
Redemption was blank. On Forms 4473, Item 18, Type of firearm was 
blank. On Form 4473, Item 32, FFL #, was incomplete. And 
Form 4473, Item 35, Title, was blank. 

See (Exhibits 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 & 5, Violation 2 & Worksheet 2). 

2) 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) — On ATF Forms 4473, the licensee failed to 
ensure the transferee provided complete or correct information in Section A. 

Revised 7 1 15 Page 4 of 12 
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Specifically, on 
were incomplete. On 
incomplete. And on 
incorrect. 

(DX3)- 112 Pubic 

(DX3)- 112 Pubuc - 
Form 4473, Item 1, Name, and Item 3, Place of Birth, 

Forms 4473, Item 3, Place of Birth, was 
Form 4473, Item 17, Certification Date, was 

(DX3)- 112 ROW 

See (Exhibits 4.2, 4.3 & 5, Violation 3 & Worksheet 2). 

3) 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) AIM Forms 4473 the licensee failed to properly 
record the type of identification used in item 20a in Section B. 

Specifically, in 
expiration date. In 
Authority.' And in 
ID.' 

IDX3) - 112 Pudic 

(1))(3)- 112 Mt& 
instance, the licensee failed to record the identification 

instance, the licensee failed to record the 'Issuing 
instance, the licensee failed to record the 'Type of 

(b)(3)- 112 Pub lc 

See (Exhibits 4.2 & 5, Violation 4 & Worksheet 2). 

(l1 31 1 2 Pubic 

4) 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) — On Forms 4473 the licensee failed to 
properly record some or all required TICS transaction information in items 21a 
thru 21e in Section B of ATF Form 4473. 

(DX3) 112 Pubic 

Specifically, on Form 4473, the licensee did not indicate in item 21c the 
3) 112 Putdc 

response provided by TICS, and on Form 4473, the licensee did not 
indicate in item 21d the response provided by TICS. 

See (Exhibit 4.3, Violation 5 & Worksheet 2). 

5) 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) — Failure to certify the ATF Form 4473 with a sipature 
and a date of transfer, in that the licensee failed to properly date ATF 
Forms 4473 in Item 36. 

See (Exhibit 6, Violation 6 &Worksheet 2). 

6 - Multiple Sales 
The number of multiple sales reported during the inspection period on the Violent Crime 
Analysis Branch FFL Master Query was one. No unreported multiple sales were 
identified during the inspection. 

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
There were no suspicious or prohibited purchasers identified during this inspection. 
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8 - Trace Activity 
Violent Crimes Analysis Branch (VCAB) and E-Trace reported no traces during the past 
12 months. A secondary market query was conducted on twenty-five (25) firearms and 
resulted in no hits for these firearms. 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 
The licensee does not engage in any of these activities. 

10 - Referrals 
No referrals were generated with this inspection. 

11 - Other 

101(b)(6) and IOI (b) (6) disclosed no other noteworthy findings. The licensee had 
the Yout Handgun Sa ety Act • oster posted and had Youth Handgun Safety Act notices 
available for distribution. IOI (b)(6) reviewed the requirements of the Child Safety Lock 
Act with the licensee and the licensee had gun locks available for distribution. 

12 - Closing Actions 
On 01/24/2017 and on 02/14/2017, IOI ( b )(6) and IOI (b)(6 ) held the closing 
conference with responsible person Spencer Drinkard and Store Manager Katie Taylor. 
Spencer Drinkard understood, signed, and received a co of the Acknowledgement of 
Federal Firearms Regulations (see Exhibit 1). IOI (b)(6) and 1O1 (b)(6) also 
reviewed all A&D, Form 4473, Multiple Handgun Sales Form and The Loss Report 
Form requirements in detail with Spencer Drinkard. IOI ( b)(6) emphasized that all A&D 
information needs to be recorded accuratel and within the timeframe specified in the 
Federal Firearms Regulations. IOI ( b ) (6) and IO1 (b)(6 ) also reviewed the Report of 
Violations (ROV) with Spencer Dn an an' Katie Taylor. S .encer Drinkard 
understood, signed, and received a copy of the ROV. IO1 ( b )(6) and IOI (b)(6)also 
discussed secure gun storage and availability of safety devices with the licensee. 

IOI (b)(6) and 101 (b)(6) reviewed and provided the licensee with the following 
reference materials: 

• ATF F 4473, Firearms Transaction Record; 
• ATF P 5300.15, Federal Firearms Licensee Quick Reference and Best Practices 

Guide; 
• ATF P 3317.2, Safety and Security Information for Federal Firearms Licensees; 
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• ATF I 5300.23A, Important Notice to Dealers and Other Participants at this gun 
show; 

• ATF Ruling 2016-1, Use of electronic A&D records; 
• ATF P 3312.8, Personal Firearms Record; 
• ATF Form 3310.11, Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory Theft/Loss 

Report; 
• ATF F 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and 

Revolvers; and 
• The contact number to the Local ATF office and ATF website address. 

Spencer Drinkard and Katie Taylor were encouraged to attend ATF seminars and were 
also encouraged to register to receive email notifications of updated newsletters and to 
telephone the Memphis Satellite Office with any additional questions they may have in 
the future. 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.125(e) 

Nature of violation: 

Failure to pro erl maintain the Acquisition and Disposition Record, in 
PurAlc Law 

instances: in instances the acquisition of a firearm was not recor e 
instances, the description of a firearm was not recorded correctly; and in 
the disposition of a firearm was not recorded. 

_mac 

L 

1,13 - 112 F.,: Law 

instances 

The instances of an acquisition not being recorded, or recorded correctly, are as 
follows. An acquisition of a firearm was not recorde instances: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
11,1(3)- 112 PUNIC Law 

The descri tion of a firearm was not correctl recorded instances: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

12 Pudic 

The instances of a dis osition not being recorded are as follows. A disposition of 
112 PuNc _ 

a firearm was not recorded in instances: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
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(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee's Response: 

Responsible person Spencer Drinkard stated he had an incompetent employee at the time 
who forgot to log the firearms in and out in a timely manner. He also stated that the 
employee who made the mistakes no longer works for r d Amendment Arsenal LLC. In 
regards to the missing firearm, Spencer Drinkard stated that the firearm must have been 
misplaced when the pawn shop changed location. 

Corrective Action: 

The acquisitions and dispositions were resolved during the inspection and the A&D 
Record Book was corrected. Spencer Drinkard was directed to ensure that all future 
acquisitions and dispositions are documented in the bound A&D Record Book in a timely 
manner. 

2. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

Nature of violation: 

Failure to ensure Sections A, B or D were completely properl o ) ATF Forms 
4473: the transferee did not properly complete Section A on 

,,,, 112 .. , 

Forms 4473; the 
D 31-112 .3ac 

transferor did not properly complete Section B, on Forms 4473, and Section D, on 
Forms 4473. 

)(3)— 112 Putollit 

Forms 4473 which were not completed properly in Section A are as follows: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

The Forms 4473 which were not completed properly in Section B are as follows: 
Item 18. Type of firearm, was blank, 
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(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

(bp) - 112 Pudic 

The Forms 4473 which were not completed properly in Section D are as follows: 
on Forms 4473, Item 30b, Pawn Redemption, was blank, 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(n )

on 

-112 Pudic L, 5 

Form 4473, Item 30b, Pawn Redemption. was blank and Item 32, FFL#, was 

(b)(3)l -1 11-2 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's Response: 

Spencer Drinkard acknowledged his failure to correctly complete the forms. He also 
stated that he will be more diligent in the future to ensure the forms are filled out 
correctly. Store Manager Katie Taylor stated that she now understands that customers 
must complete Section A of the Form 4473. 

Corrective Action: 

During the inspection, remedial training was given to Spencer Drinkard regarding the 
proper completion of ATF Form 4473. Spencer Drinkard was directed to ensure all future 
customers correctly complete Section A, and that employees properly complete Sections 
B & D of ATF Form 4473, before proceeding with the transaction. 

See (Exhibits 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 & 5 and Worksheet 2). 

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

Nature of Niolation: 

On ATF Forms 4473, the licensee failed to ensure the transferee provided 
complete or correct information in Section A. 

The Form 4473, Section A errors are as follows: 
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1 - 112 PudIC 

On Form 4473. Item 1. Name, and Item 3, Place of Birth, were incomplete: 
(bx3) -112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

112 Pudic 

On Forms 4473 Item 3. Place of Birth, was incomplete: 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

ID 1', 112 Pudic 

On Form 4473, Item 17, Certification Date, was incorrect: 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's Response: 

Spencer Drinkard stated that he and his employees will check sections of the ATF Form 
4473 filled out by the transferee more methodically. 

Corrective Action: 

During the inspection, remedial training was given to Spencer Drinkard regarding the 
proper completion of ATF Form 4473. Spencer Drinkard was directed to ensure that all 
future customers fully and correctly complete Section A of this form. 

See (Exhibits 4.2, 4.3 & 5 and Worksheet 2). 

4. 27 CFR 478.124(0(3)M 

Nature of violation: 

ATF Forms 4473, the licensee failed to record the transferee's identification 
used in item 20a in Section B: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's Response: 

Spencer Drinkard stated that he and his employees will be more meticulous and thorough 
when filling out the transferor sections of the ATF Form 4473. 

Corrective Action: 
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During the inspection, remedial training was given to Spencer Drinkard regarding the 
proper completion of ATF Form 4473. Spencer Drinkard was directed to ensure that item 
20a of all future ATF Forms 4473 is correctly completed. 

See (Exhibits 4.2 & 5 and Worksheet 2) 

5. 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

Nature of violation: 

lb 3) 112 Puellc 

On Forms 4473 the licensee failed to properly record some or all required TICS 

(b)(3) - .1 1121 F'ulrlic 41
I •U 

Law 55125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's Response: 

ion B of ATF Form 4473: 

Spencer Drinkard stated that he would make sure all boxes are checked in the future and 
that the errors were due to a lack of attention-to-detail on his part. 

Corrective Action: 

During the inspection, remedial training was given to Spencer Drinkard regarding the 
proper completion of ATF Form 4473. Spencer Drinkard was directed to ensure that all 
required TICS transaction information is documented in Section B of ATF Form 4473 on 
all future transactions. 

See (Exhibit 4.3 and Worksheet 2). 

6. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

Nature of violation: 

Failure to certify the ATF Form 4473 with a signature and date of transfer, in that the 
licensee failed to . ro' erl date ATF Forms 4473 in Item 36: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's Response: 

Revised 7 1 15 Page 11 of 12 
December 2018 Narrative Production 46 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: 2nd Amendment Arsenal LLC UI#: 776055-2017-0091-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-62-109-02-9M-07400 

Spencer Drinkard acknowledged his failure to correctly complete the forms. He also 
stated that he will be more diligent in the future to ensure the forms are filled out 
completely. 

Corrective Action: During the inspection, remedial training was given to Spencer 
Drinkard regarding the proper completion of ATF Form 4473. 

See (Exhibit 6 and Worksheet 2). 

2/14/2017 

Industry Operations Investigator 

Signed by: (b)(6) 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Worksheets-
1. Inventory and A&D Review 
2. ATF Form 4473 Review 

Exhibits-
1) Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
2) Theft/Loss Report 
3.1) A&D violations 
3.2 
4.1 
4.2 
4..
5) 
6) 
7) 
8) Randy Drinkard's Pawn License 

A&D violations 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

• ' 'ua ' eport 
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